

Phone: (810) 237-2057

www.cityofflint.com

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 12:18 PM, Kaplan, Robert <kaplan.robert@epa.gov> wrote:

Hello Natasha,

Is Flint feeding corrosion control yet? I know that Mike said he "jar testing" was ongoing as of last week. It would be helpful to get an update. Thanks very much!

- bob

Robert Kaplan

Deputy Regional Administrator

U.S. EPA Region 5

Phone: (312) 886-1499

Cell: **PPI**

Fax: (312) 692-2075

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Phosphate Fact Sheet
Attachments: Adding Extra Phosphate to Flint Water 10.pdf
Importance: High

FYI – we can't seem to shake the Phosphate fact sheet loose...see Wurfel's comments below that we responded to end of last week,

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 9:02 AM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>
Cc: 'Michelle Bruneau' <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Angela <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Phosphate Fact Sheet

Geralyn,

Attached is the revised phosphate fact sheet and below is a thread of e-mails in which GCHD conveys comments from EPA and expresses his concerns about the delay in getting this fact sheet released. Also below, Michelle Bruneau responds to Brad's comments. Michelle, Kory and Jennifer have very thoroughly vetted the technical details with DEQ and GCHD, who also ran it by EPA. My opinion is that the technical details are accurate and are presented as clearly as possible given the need to keep the reading level down to the standard requested by GCHD.

I'm working from home this morning, but I think Michelle is in the office if you have any further questions. We'd really like to get this to GCHD today if at all possible. Thanks

Linda

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 5:08 PM
To: Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS) <GroetschK@michigan.gov>; Gray, Jennifer (DHHS) <GrayJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Phosphate Fact Sheet

Hi Linda:

Here is the updated fact sheet with "faucets" added in. Please let me know if you want us to make additional changes, otherwise feel free to forward to GERALYN for finalization.

><{{{> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}}><